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15 September 2003

Mr.Trevor Croll,
2 Flett Street,
BUNYIP 3815

Dear Sir,

re Faye Johnson.

We act for your abovenamed sister.

Our client has consulted us consequent upon a series of emails which you addressed to her
and which are dated respectively 11th, 12th and 16th August last.

The emails and, in particular, those of 11th and 16th make a series of a scurrilous and
baseless allegations against our client with respect to her conduct towards her mother and
other members of your family following the death of your father Henry Croll on 15th June
2003.

Weare instructed by our client that all of the allegations made against her by you are untrue
and each and every allegation raised by you is refuted by our client.

Based on our instructions of these allegations are, in our opinion, of a slanderous nature and
as such actionable.

Our client also believes that these allegations are deliberately designed to drive a wedge into
the relationship between our client and her mother. We understand that up until your
involvement that relationship was of a warm and loving relationship between mother and
daughter but consequent upon your actions (by way of the allegations and your conduct
whilst you reside with your mother in your mother's home) are clearly put in place to alienate
our client from her mother. Our client can only wonder the reasons for your conduct.

Our client instructs us that she has been in contact with her mother and will continue to do so

as she wishes to see her mother and maintain a loving relationship with her. Mrs.Johnson
seeks that you refrain from interfering in that relationship by either influencing Mrs.Croll
against her, or alternatively, preventing Mrs.Croll from seeing our client.
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In conclusion we are also instructed to advise you that all future correspondence (whether by
post or in electronic form) that you may wish to address to our client should be forwarded to
our office.

Yours faithfully

JAKE KA WEeKI


